
From: Clerks@vaughan.ca <Clerks@vaughan.ca>  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:20 PM 
To: Regional Clerk <ClerkGeneralLine@york.ca> 
Subject: Item 15, Committee of the Whole Report No. 14, Council March 21, 2023 
 
Sent on behalf of Todd Coles, City Clerk 
 
Mr. Christopher Raynor, Regional Clerk 
The Regional Municipality of York 
17250 Yonge Street 
Newmarket, ON L3Y 6Z1 
 
Dear Mr. Raynor: 
 
RE:    ENHANCING PUBLIC SAFETY AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
          (REFERRED) 
 
Linked for your information is Item 15, Report No. 14, of the Committee of the Whole 
regarding the above-noted matter, which was adopted without amendment by the Council 
of the City of Vaughan at its meeting of March 21, 2023. 
 
I draw your attention to the resolution recommendation, as follows: 
 
1. That the City Clerk forward a copy of this report to York Region;   
 

To assist us in responding to inquiries, please quote the item and report number. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Todd Coles 
City Clerk 
905-832-8504 | clerks@vaughan.ca 
 

City of Vaughan l Office of the City Clerk  
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1 
vaughan.ca 

 
This e-mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the attention and 
information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received this 
message in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original 
transmission from your computer, including any attachment(s). Any unauthorized distribution, 
disclosure or copying of this message and attachment(s) by anyone other than the recipient is strictly 
prohibited.  
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CITY OF VAUGHAN 
 

EXTRACT FROM COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 21, 2023 
 

Item 15, Report No. 14, of the Committee of the Whole, which was adopted without 
amendment by the Council of the City of Vaughan on March 21, 2023. 
 
 
 

15. ENHANCING PUBLIC SAFETY AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
(REFERRED) 

The Committee of the Whole recommends: 

1. That the resolution of Regional Councillor Mario G. Racco, 
dated February 28, 2023, be approved; 

2. That the City Clerk forward a copy of this report to York 
Region; and 

3. That the Region of York be requested to review grant and 
funding options available at all levels of government in 
support of Victim Services of York Region. 

 
Member's Resolution 

Submitted by Local and Regional Councillor Mario G. Racco 
 
Committee of the Whole (1) at its meeting of February 28, 2023, 
recommended the following (Item 6, Report No. 11): 
 

1. That consideration of this matter be referred to the March 8, 2023, 
Committee of the Whole (2) meeting. 

 
Recommendations and resolution of Local and Regional Councillor Mario 
G. Racco, dated February 28, 2023: 
 
Whereas, on December 18, 2022, the City of Vaughan suffered a tragic 
incident at the Bellaria Towers; and 

 
Whereas, on February 16, 2023, the City of Vaughan listened to the 
feedback and concerns from residents of Bellaria Towers; and 

 
Whereas, it is imperative for the City of Vaughan and other levels of 
government to seek solutions on providing robust funding to mental health 
services and strategies to further mitigate gun violence. 

 
It is therefore recommended: 

 
1. That the Office of Communications and Economic Development 

report back with grant and funding options available at all levels of 
government in support of Victim Services of York Region, to 
advance the organization’s mandates to help people in need; 
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2. That the City Solicitor draft a letter on behalf of Council for the City 

of Vaughan to Minister Tibollo asking that the Province immediately 
investigate opportunities for earlier access to and more 
collaborative mental health initiatives in instances of emergencies 
such as this, and also that the Province provide more funding for 
individuals requiring mental health interventions and supports; 

3. That the City Solicitor draft a letter on behalf of Council for the City 
of Vaughan, to the Solicitor General of Ontario and the Minister of 
Municipal Affairs requesting that the Province of Ontario require 
condominiums and high-density development communities to have 
a public safety communication plan; and 

4. That City Council request that staff bring a report on the status of 
these recommendations at the Community Safety Advisory 
Committee no later than the end of Quarter 3 of 2023. 
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MEMBER’S RESOLUTION 
 

Committee of the Whole (2) 

  

DATE: Wednesday, March 08, 2023 
 

TITLE: ENHANCING PUBLIC SAFETY AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

(REFERRED) 
 

FROM: 
Local and Regional Councillor Mario G. Racco 

 

 

Committee of the Whole (1) at its meeting of February 28, 2023, recommended the 

following (Item 6, Report No. 11): 

 

1. That consideration of this matter be referred to the March 8, 2023, Committee of 

the Whole (2) meeting. 

 

Recommendations and resolution of Local and Regional Councillor Mario G. Racco, 

dated February 28, 2023: 

 

Whereas, on December 18, 2022, the City of Vaughan suffered a tragic incident at the 

Bellaria Towers; and 

 

Whereas, on February 16, 2023, the City of Vaughan listened to the feedback and 

concerns from residents of Bellaria Towers; and 

 

Whereas, it is imperative for the City of Vaughan and other levels of government to 

seek solutions on providing robust funding to mental health services and strategies to 

further mitigate gun violence. 

 

It is therefore recommended: 

 

1. That the Office of Communications and Economic Development report back with 

grant and funding options available at all levels of government in support of 
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Victim Services of York Region, to advance the organization’s mandates to help 

people in need; 

 

2. That the City Solicitor draft a letter on behalf of Council for the City of Vaughan to 

Minister Tibollo asking that the Province immediately investigate opportunities for 

earlier access to and more collaborative mental health initiatives in instances of 

emergencies such as this, and also that the Province provide more funding for 

individuals requiring mental health interventions and supports; 

 

3. That the City Solicitor draft a letter on behalf of Council for the City of Vaughan, 

to the Solicitor General of Ontario and the Minister of Municipal Affairs requesting 

that the Province of Ontario require condominiums and high-density development 

communities to have a public safety communication plan; and 

 

4. That City Council request that staff bring a report on the status of these 

recommendations at the Community Safety Advisory Committee no later than the 

end of Quarter 3 of 2023. 

 

Attachment 

None. 
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